
 

 

      SOUTHWEST AREA TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE     

MEETING AGENDA                                                                                          

Thursday, July 16, 2015 

3:30 p.m. 

(PLEASE MAKE NOTE OF DATE AND TIME) 

 

District II Supervisor’s Office 

3338 Mt. Diablo Boulevard, Lafayette, CA 

 
Any document provided to a majority of the members of the Southwest Area Transportation Committee (SWAT) 

regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting and at the Danville 

Town Offices, 510 La Gonda Way, Danville, CA during normal business hours. 

 

1.  CONVENE MEETING/SELF INTRODUCTIONS 

 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT:  

Members of the public are invited to address the Committee regarding any item that is not listed on 

the agenda.  (Please complete a speaker card in advance of the meeting and hand it to a member of the staff) 

3.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

4.  ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

5.  CONSENT CALENDAR: 

5.A  Approval of Minutes: SWAT Minutes of June 1
st
, 2015 (Attachments; Action) 

 

5.B Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with City of San Ramon for 

SWAT Administrative Services for FY 2015-16.  (Attachments; Action) 

 

5.C Request for Concurrence from East Bay Regional Parks District for Measure J 

Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trails Facilities Program Funds.  (Attachments; Action) 

 

5.D Approve and forward to CCTA State Transportation Improvement Program 

Project Applications from Town of Moraga and Contra Costa County.  

(Attachments; Action) 

 

5.E Approve the 511 Contra Costa FY 2015-16 SWAT Transportation Demand 

Management Program and Budget.  (Attachments; Action) 

 
 

End of Consent Calendar 

1



 

 

6.  REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  

6.A  Consider Approval of the 2017 Draft Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Project 

list for the SWAT Sub-region:  The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 

released a Call for Projects for the 2017 RTP on April 29, 2015.  SWAT TAC, with 

assistance from CCTA staff, has developed a draft 23-year financially constrained project 

list proposal for SWAT’s consideration.  Draft RTP projects lists are due to CCTA by 

June 24, 2015.  Final RTP project lists are due to MTC by September 30, 2015.    

(Attachments – Action) 

 

6.B Consider Approval of a Draft Proposal Transportation Expenditure Plan for the 

SWAT Sub-region:  
In March, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) made a decision to move 

forward with the development of a TEP for a possible 2016 transportation sales tax ballot 

measure.  SWAT TAC, with assistance from CCTA staff, has been working on a 

preliminary TEP proposal for the SWAT sub-region.  SWAT TAC met on June 17
th

 and 

July 6
th

, and will again be convening on July 15
th

 to finalize a preliminary TEP proposal 

for SWAT’s consideration.  The SWAT TAC proposal will be presented and provided as 

a meeting handout at the July 16
th

 SWAT meeting.  (Attachments – TEP proposal to be 

provided as meeting handout – Action) 

7.   WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS (Attachments – Action as determined necessary) 

 CCTA Board Meeting Summary of 5/20/15 and 6/17/15 

 TRANSPAC summary of actions from meeting of 7/915 

 TRANSPLAN summary of actions from meeting of 6/11/15 and 7/9/15 

 WCCTAC summary of actions from meeting of 5/29/15 

 

8.  DISCUSSION:  Next Agenda 

 

9.  ADJOURNMENT to Monday, August 3
rd

, 2015 (if necessary), or Monday, September 14
th

, 

2015 3:00 p.m. District II Supervisor’s Lamorinda Office, 3338 Mt. Diablo 

Boulevard, Lafayette, CA.                                          

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2



 

 

 

 

 

SOUTHWEST AREA TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
  MEETING LOCATION MAP 

 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, DISTRICT 2 SUPERVISOR’S OFFICE 

3338 MT. DIABLO BOULEVARD, LAFAYETTE, CA 

 

 

NOTES ON PARKING: 

- A limited number of on-site parking spaces are located behind the building.  Proceed up the 

driveway to the left of the building to parking lot. 

- On-street parking on Mt. Diablo Boulevard is time-limited, 2-hour parking. 

 

 

 

 

The SWAT Committee will provide reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities planning to participate in SWAT monthly meetings. 

Please contact Lisa Bobadilla at least 48 hours before the meeting at (925) 973-2651, or lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov. 

Staff Contact:  Lisa Bobadilla, City of San Ramon 

Phone: (925) 973-2651/ E-Mail: lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov 

Agendas, minutes and other information regarding this committee can be found at: www.CCTA-SWAT.net 

 

3

mailto:lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov
mailto:lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov
http://www.ccta-swat.net/


  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5.A 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



           SUMMARY MINUTES 
June 1, 2015 – 3:00 p.m. 

District II Supervisor’s Office 
3338 Mt. Diablo Blvd. 
Lafayette, California 

        
Committee members present:  Don Tatzin, City of Lafayette (Chair); Karen Stepper, Town of 
Danville (Vice Chair); Amy Worth, City of Orinda; Candace Andersen, Contra Costa County.  
Absent:  Michael Metcalf, Town of Moraga; David Hudson, City of San Ramon. 

 
Staff members present:  Tony Coe, City of Lafayette; Ellen Clark, Town of Moraga; Chuck 
Swanson, City of Orinda; Robert Sarmiento, Contra Costa County; Tai Williams, Town of Danville; 
Lisa Bobadilla, City of San Ramon; Darlene Amaral, City of San Ramon; Andy Dillard, Town of 
Danville; Thomas Valdriz, Town of Danville. 
 
Others present:  Hisham Noeimi, CCTA; Stephanie Hu, CCTA; Michael Tanner, BART; Dave 
Campbell, Bike East Bay. 
 
1. CONVENE MEETING/SELF INTRODUCTIONS:  Meeting called to order by Chair 

Tatzin at 3:02 p.m. 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
3. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT:  None 
 
4. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS:  Andy Dillard recorded the minutes. 
 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR:  
 

5.A Approval of Minutes: SWAT Minutes of May 4th, 2015.  

ACTION:  Stepper/Worth/unanimous 
 
            End of Consent Calendar 
 
6. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  

 
6.A Consider Request to Reprogram 2011 Measure C Strategic Plan Funds:  The 

Committee unanimously approved a request from the Town of Danville 
and City of Orinda to reprogramming $1.25 million in Measure C funds.  
The City of Orinda requested the reprogramming of $175,000 in Measure C funds 
for the Santa Maria Park and Ride landslide repair.  The Town of Danville 
requested the reprogramming of $1.048 million in Measure C funds for the Diablo 
Road Circulation Improvements Project.  The reprogramming request requires an 
amendment to the 2011 Measure C Strategic Plan, and would reprogram the funds 

5



from the I-680 Auxiliary Lanes, Segment 2 Project to the two aforementioned 
projects, of which both fall under the Major Arterials – Southwest Region program 
category.  

ACTION:  Andersen/Stepper/unanimous 
 

6.B MTC’s 2017 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Call for Projects:  
Hisham Noeimi, CCTA staff presented the item. It was explained that on April 
29th, 2015 MTC released a Call for Projects for the 2017 Regional Transportation 
Plan (“RTP”). CCTA staff will be working with the RTPCs and Transit operators 
on developing a 23-year project list. Project list updates are due to CCTA by July 
24th, 2015 in order to meet the MTC submittal deadline of September 30, 2015.  
Mr. Noeimi explained the various programmatic categories in the RTP, and 
provided details and defined the “committed”, “financially-constrained” and 
“vision” lists.  It was explained that every four years MTC releases the fund 
estimates for the RTP period.  It was expected to be approximately $2.2 billion for 
Contra Costa, but final estimates would not be available until August.  It was 
explained the discretionary funding target for the SWAT sub-region is 
approximately $91.5 million, unchanged from the 2013 RTP.  RTPC concurrence 
on the RTP project lists is required.  Project lists are due to CCTA by July 24, 
2015.    

 

ACTION:  None 
 

6.C CCTA’s Call for Candidate Project and Program Submittals for 
Consideration in the development of a Draft Transportation Expenditure Plan 
(TEP): 
Hisham Noeimi, CCTA staff, presented the item.  It was explained that CCTA has 
began to undertake tasks to develop a transportation expenditure plan in 
anticipation of a possible transportation sales tax measure in 2016.  Feedback is 
being solicited from several stakeholders including RTPCs, an Expenditure Plan 
Advisory Committee (EPAC), CCTA standing advisory committees, and the 
general public.  It is expected that a new 25-year sales tax measure would raise 
approximately $2.3 billion for Contra Costa.  CCTA is requesting that RTPCs work 
with transit providers (CCCTA, BART) to develop recommendations.  Draft 
recommendations are due in July, with additional opportunities to provide input 
throughout the process.  Final TEP development and refinement will occur in early 
2016, with circulation to cities and the County Board of Supervisors in May 2016. 
 
Amy Worth expressed that it should be recognized that projects in the TEP will be 
considered shared projects, similar to the Caldecott.  Hisham Noeimi further 
mentioned that BART may be considering their own sales tax measure.  Michael 
Tanner, BART expressed that, although BART may pursue a standalone sales tax 
measure, it would not be eligible for purchasing of additional trains, and thus 
BART would also be requesting funding as part of the any new transportation sales 
tax measure.  Tai Williams inquired as to how the Public Managers Association 
input would be incorporated into the discussion, and as increasing return-to-source 
funds is a top priority that has been discussed and supported amongst the group.   

 
Dave Campbell, Bike East Bay, provided public comment and expressed that Bike 
East Bay is excited for the proposition of a new sales tax measure.  He expressed 
that he appreciates the ground up approach and public poling efforts.  It was also 

6



expressed that the bike advocacy network is prepared to dedicate volunteers to 
promote a new sales tax measure in order to get the message out to the voters.   
 
In order to provide enough time for the SWAT TAC to work on a draft TEP 
proposal, Chair Tatzin recommended that the next SWAT meeting be moved to 
Thursday, July 16th, 3:30 p.m.  

 

ACTION:  None 
 

6.D 2016 State Transportation Improvements Program Call for Projects:  Hisham 
Noeimi, CCTA staff explained that the 2016 STIP will cover a 5-year period from 
FY 2016-17 through FY 2020-21. It was explained that 2016 STIP funding 
amounts would not be determined until fund estimates are adopted in August 2015.  
Project applications are due to CCTA by July 17, 2015 with RTPC concurrence 
required for all project submittals.   
 

ACTION:  None 
 
7. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: The following written communication items were    

made available: 
 

 TRANSPAC summary of actions from meeting of 5/14/15 
 TRANSPLAN summary of actions from meeting of 5/14/15  
      Town of Moraga – Notice of Public Hearing of 5/13/15                                  

      (Moraga Town Center Homes) 
 

             ACTION:  None 
 
8. DISCUSSION:  Next/Future Agenda:  The Committee agreed to move the next SWAT 

meeting from its regular meeting of date of Monday, July 6th to 
Thursday, July 16th to provide time for the SWAT TAC to work on a 
preliminary Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) proposal. The 
following agenda items are anticipated for the July SWAT meeting:  

 FY15-16 511 Contra Costa SWAT TDM Budget 
 Approve Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Project List 
 Review Preliminary (TEP) Proposal for the SWAT sub-region 
 Approve 2016 State Transportation Improvements Program 

(STIP) Projects 
 

ACTION:  None 
  
9. ADJOURNMENT:  The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 16th, 2015  

at Supervisor Andersen’s Lamorinda Office, 3338 Mt. Diablo Boulevard, Lafayette.   
 

ACTION:  Meeting adjourned by incoming Chair Tatzin at 4:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

Staff Contact: 
      Andy Dillard 
      Town of Danville 
      P  (925) 314-3384  
      F  (925) 838-0797  

7



      adillard@danville.ca.gov 
      www.CCTA-SWAT.net 
 
 
 
 
 

 

8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5.B 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9



 
DATE: July 16, 2015 

 

TO:  SWAT Committee 

   

FROM: SWAT TAC  

 

SUBJECT: SWAT Administrative Services for FY 2015-16 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

Danville has served as the SWAT administrator since 2007, staff has indicated a 

desire to move out of the role as administrator.  At it’s December meeting, SWAT 

TAC took the opportunity to gauge interest and discuss rotating the administraitve 

duties to another SWAT jurisdiction that may be interested.  San Ramon indicated a 

desire to assume SWAT administrative duties.   

 

At the SWAT meeting of January 5
th

, 2015, SWAT TAC provided a 

recommendation that Danville continue as the administrator for an additional six 

months, through June 30, 2015, and that a proposal for administrative services 

thereafter would be submitted for SWAT’s consideration at a future meeting.  As  

such, at its January 5, 2015 meeting, SWAT took action on the following items:   

 

1. Extended the SWAT Administrative Services MOU with Danville for a period 

for six months, to expire on June 30, 2015; and 

2. Adjusted future Administrative Services contract year periods to align with the 

fiscal year, from July 1
st
 through June 30

th
; and 

3. Would consider a proposal and MOU for SWAT Administrative Services for 

FY15-16 at a future SWAT meeting. 

 

DISCUSSION 

 

At its May 4, 2015 meeting, SWAT received a prosposal from the City of San 

Ramon for SWAT Administrative Services for FY 2015/16.  SWAT approved the 

proposal and directed staff to create a Memorandum of Understadning (MOU)  

between SWAT and San Ramon to provide “Basic Administrative Services (Tier 

1)” for Fiscal Year 2015-16 in the amount of $32,500 per year (Attachment A).   

 

The City of San Ramon has prepared a Mwmorandum of Understanding (MOU) for SWAT 

Administrative Services for SWAT’s approval (Attachment A).  

 

 

 

 

 10



 2 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Authorize SWAT Chair and SWAT Vice Chair to execute MOU between SWAT and City 

of San Ramon for SWAT Administrative Services.   

 

Attachments:  A – City of San Ramon Proposal for SWAT Administrative Services 

 

 

 

Staff Contact: 
 Lisa Bobadilla, City of San Ramon  
 Phone:  (925) 973-2651 

Email:  lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov 

Web:  www.CCTA-SWAT.net 

 

 

11

http://www.ccta-swat.net/


12

adillard
Text Box
Attachment A



13



14



15



16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

\ 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5.C 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17



 

Application Form  

Measure J Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities (PBTF) Program Funds  

1. PROJECT INFORMATION 

Project Name ...........  2015 Iron Horse Trail Rehabilitation Project 

Project Location .......  Iron Horse Regional Trail – Rudgear Road to County Line 

Sponsor ...................  East Bay Regional Park District  

Implementing 

agency .....................  

{if different than sponsor} 

Partner agencies ......  {list only those agencies whose role is essential in implementing 

the proposed project} 

Contact for project ...  Tiffany Margulici, Grants Manager, 510-544-2204 

 tmargulici@ebparks.org 

P.O. Box 5381, Oakland, CA 94605 

2. FUNDING 

In thousands of dollars, please provide the estimated cost of the proposed project, the 

amount of PBTF funds requested, and any other funds that have been committed to the 

project.  

Source Amount 

Total project cost † $494 

Requested CC-TLC funds $494 

Other committed funding 1 ‡ $000 

Other committed funding 2 ‡ $000 

Unfunded balance $000 

† Minimum request is $50,000 

‡  Add other committed funding sources as needed 

18

mailto:tmargulici@ebparks.org


Application Form  Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities Program 

 Page 2 

3. POTENTIAL PHASING  

The project is for the linear rehabilitation of regional trails. Project could be scaled back to 

almost any length. Although it would be best to scale it back to full sections between 

intersections. 

4. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Rehabilitate approximately 590,000 square feet of the Iron Horse Regional Trail from 

Rudgear Road in Walnut Creek to the Alameda County line in Dublin. The project 

includes the application of approximately 36,000 linear feet of hot crack fill, 10,000 square 

feet of asphalt leveling course and removal and replacement of approximately 40,000 

square feet of asphalt. Approximately 390,000 square feet of the trail will be treated with a 

Type I slurry seal covered by an asphalt seal coat while approximately 200,000 square feet 

of the trail will receive a double seal coat. A Portland cement section of the trail within 

San Ramon will not be treated. 

 

 
 

Budget 

# Trail Square Feet Estimate 

1 Apply Hot Crack Fill 36,000 $35,000  

2 AC Leveling Course 10,000 $20,000  

3 Remove and Replace AC 40,000 $200,000  

4 Type I Slurry w/ Seal Coat 390,000 $193,000  

5 Double Seal Coat 200,350 $40,000  

6 Striping 
 

$6,000  

 

Total 

 
$494,000  

 

  

Project Location 

19



Application Form  Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities Program 

 Page 3 

Detailed Project Description: 

Iron Horse Regional Trail – Rudgear Road to County Line  

Rehabilitate approximately 590,000 square feet of the Iron Horse Regional Trail from 

Rudgear Road in Walnut Creek to the Alameda County line in Dublin. The project 

includes the application of approximately 36,000 linear feet of hot crack fill, 10,000 square 

feet of asphalt leveling course and removal and replacement of approximately 40,000 

square feet of asphalt. Approximately 390,000 square feet of the trail will be treated with a 

Type I slurry seal covered by an asphalt seal coat while approximately 200,000 square feet 

of the trail will receive a double seal coat. A Portland cement section of the trail within 

San Ramon will not be treated. 

 

Operation and Maintenance: The project is operated the East Bay Regional Park District. 

These sections of trail are operated the staff centered out of the Miller Knox Regional 

Shoreline and Point Pinole Regional Shoreline offices in Richmond. The rehabilitation 

projects will extend the life of the trail and aid in their maintenance. The District will 

continue to maintain the trails using is trades crews centered at its Pacheco Corporation 

Yard. All of these crews are funded as part of the District’s annual budget. 

20



Application Form  Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities Program 

 Page 4 

5. PROPOSED SCHEDULE 

In the following table, enter the expected beginning and ending month and year for each 

of the phases listed. If the phase has been finished, enter “Completed” in the “To” column.  

Phase From To 

Preliminary Design & Planning  Complete 

Design  Complete 

Environmental Clearance  Complete 

Right-of-Way  Complete 

Construction January 2016 December 2016 

21



Application Form  Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities Program 

 Page 5 

6. ABILITY TO MEET CRITERIA 

Describe how the proposed project would: 

Safety: Address a documented or 
commonly recognized safety 
deficiency, especially conflicts with 
motor vehicles 

Not Applicable 

Range and number of users: Serve a 
wide range of users — children, 
transit riders, bicycle commuters, 
shoppers — and increase the number 
of pedestrians and bicyclists within 
the project area 

Not Applicable 

Countywide or regional significance: 
Implement a project in a pedestrian 
priority location, on the countywide 
bicycle network or on the regional 
bicycle network designated by MTC 

Not Applicable 

Destinations served: Be located near 
a larger number of destinations 
within normal walking and bicycling 
distance (one-half to three miles, 
respectively) of the project 

Not Applicable 

Latent demand: Be more likely to 
generate walking and bicycling trips 
given other characteristics of the 
project area — e.g., greater 
population and employment density, 
mix of land uses, percentage of zero-
vehicle households and relative lack 
of car parking 

Not Applicable 

Improved connectivity: Eliminate 
gaps in existing pedestrian or bicycle 
facilities, remove barriers to access, 
and increase the directness or 
capacity of the bicycle/pedestrian 
network (including alternatives to 
trails that are closed overnight), 
especially where they facilitate 
connections to work, school or transit 

Not Applicable 

22



Application Form  Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities Program 

 Page 6 

Feasibility: Be able to complete the 
project development process — 
design, environmental clearance, 
right-of-way purchase, and PS&E — 
and resolve any outstanding issues 

Not Applicable 

Local and policy support: Implement 
policies in local plans, integrate with 
other local efforts, and have support 
from the general public, the RTPCs 
and other relevant agencies 

Not Applicable 

Matching funds: Leverage funds from 
other sources that are or would be 
committed to the project 

Not Applicable 

 

23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5.D 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24



25



26



27



Class II bike 
lanes consistent 
with CCTA 
Countywide Bike 
and Pedestrian 
Plan 

Provisions by mode: 

The Camino Tassajara Bike Lane Gap Closure 
Project is located on Camino Tassajara between Finley 
Road and Windemere Parkway, a total of 3.3 miles.  

The area within the project limits, and Camino 
Tassajara as a whole, has very heavy bicycle traffic in 
addition to high speed motorized traffic.  While some 
sections of roadway provide adequate shoulders to 
accommodate bike lanes, others have inadequate 
shoulders or no shoulders at all.  

The Project scope is to widen Camino Tassajara 
shoulders at four Sections (shown in map on the reverse 
side) where sub-standard road shoulders currently exist 
to provide a standard Class II bike lane throughout.  
Filling the gaps in the bike infrastructure would create a 
continuous bike lane for six miles, from Blackhawk Plaza 
Circle to Windemere Parkway.   

The Project will improve safety for motorists and 
bicyclists by separating the two modes of transportation 
on the roadway.  It will also facilitate congestion relief 
and reduce greenhouse gas emissions by providing an 
active transportation alternative.   

PROJECT PURPOSE AND DESCRIPTION 

Let’s Finish the Job! 
Over the years, Contra Costa 
County has constructed 
paved shoulders over several 
segments of Camino 
Tassajara. There are four 
gaps in the road shoulders 
remaining. Wouldn’t it be 
great to finish the job with a 
continuous bike lane 
throughout the  corridor? 

Camino Tassajara 

Bike Lane Gap Closure Project 

28



MEETING STIP GOALS 
The construction of bike lanes on Camino 

Tassajara fulfills the goals of the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). 
Based on the scoring criteria, the primary goals 
of the grant are relieving congestion  and 
improving safety. The Project relieves congestion 
because it will facilitate a mode shift from 
vehicles to bikes.  The Project improves safety 
because bicyclists will have a separate, safer 
place to ride and motorists will not need to cross 
the center line to give the bicyclists more room. 
The Project also fulfills secondary STIP goals by 
being a Measure J project and meeting SB375 
goals to reduce greenhouse gas emissions.  
Constructing bike lanes will encourage more 
users to choose biking as a commute or 
recreation option,  reducing vehicle trips. 

CONTACT 
Contra Costa County  
Mary Halle, Associate Civil Engineer 
(925) 313-2327 

Camino Tassajara 

Bike Lane Gap Closure Project 

FUNDING 

Local Funds (Developer 
Mitigation Fees) 

$1.00M 

Amount Requested $2.03M 

Total Project Cost $3.03M 

SCHEDULE 

Environmental 12/16-12/17 

Design 12/16-12/18 

Right of Way 12/17-09/18 

Construction 04/20-10/21 

29



30



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5.E 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6.A 
 

 

 

 

 

            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

42



 

 

 
DATE: July 16, 2015 

 

TO:  SWAT Committee 

   

FROM: SWAT TAC 

 

SUBJECT: 2017 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) for SWAT Sub-region  
 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (“CCTA”) requested that the Regional 

Transportation Committees (“RTPC”) submit updated capital project and program 

lists for purposes of the 2017 RTP update by July 24, 2015.  This list includes a 

“financially-constrained” list that must be constrained to the discretionary funding 

target over the twenty four-year 2017 RTP period. The discretionary funding target 

for the SWAT sub-region is $91.5 million, unchanged from the discretionary 

funding target during the 2013 RTP cycle.  The RTP project lists are defined as 

follows: 

 

 Committed Project List:  Fully funded projects with local funds, or 

projects funded with a mix of local, state and/or federal funds that will have 

NEPA/CEQA clearance by September 30, 2015. 

 Financially-Constrained List:  Projects expected to request discretionary 

state and federal funds during the RTP period.  Discretionary funding limit 

of $91.5 million must not be exceeded.   

 Vision List:  Projects not included in either of the aforementioned lists, and 

that are considered capacity-increasing to the transportation network.  

Projects in the list may be considered for inclusion in a new transportation 

sales tax expenditure plan.    

 

SWAT TAC convened on June 17
th

 and again on July 6
th

 to update and refine the 

RTP project list for the SWAT sub-region.  Input was received from all SWAT 

jurisdictions as well as BART and County Connection.  Consensus was reached by 

the SWAT TAC on projects added to the “financially-constrained” list while 

meeting the $91.5 million discretionary funding request target.   

 

 

 

43



 

 2 

Attached are the recommended 2017 RTP project lists for the SWAT sub-region.  

The spreadsheets contain updated information on new and existing projects, 

descriptions, project costs, and funding sources.  All new and updated information 

is shown in red.   

 

Additionally, and provided as supplemental information, the lists include projects 

that fall under general categories within the “financially-constrained” list, and that 

are otherwise not required to be listed individually in the RTP.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve the 2017 RTP Project List for the SWAT sub-region and forward to CCTA 

for consideration.   

 

 

Attachment A – Proposed 2017 RTP Project List for the SWAT Sub-region  

44



COMMITTED LIST OF PROJECTS (SWAT)
   2013 RTP Costs and Funding   Updated 2017 RTP Costs and Funding

New No Old No County RTP ID Subregion Sponsor Project Description Cost (2011 $) Cost (YOE $)
Mid Year of 
Construction

Updated Committed 
Funding (list all sources)

Updated 
Cost 

(2014 $)

Updated 
Cost 

(2017 $)

Updated 
Cost (YOE 

$)

Start Year of 
Construction/

Ops

End Year of 
Construction/

Ops
Mid Year of 
Construction

Updated Committed Funding (list all 
sources) Notes

1 1
Contra 
Costa

240364 CCTA CCTA Paratransit programs in Contra Costa 171.1 227.0 2027 Measure J 171.1 182.6 227.0 2018 2036 2027

2 2
Contra 
Costa

240365 CCTA CCTA TLC/Streetscape projects in Contra Costa 110.0 146.0 2027 Measure J 110.0 117.4 146.0 2018 2036 2027

3 3
Contra 
Costa

240367 CCTA CCTA Contra Costa Safe Routes to Schools including bus passes 33.9 45.0 2027 Measure J 33.9 36.2 45.0 2018 2036 2027

26 32
Contra 
Costa

22402 SWAT SWAT
Implement the San Ramon School Bus Program, and continue the Lamorinda 
School Bus Program

200.0 261.0 2027 Measure J:  $82, Local: $179 205.4 219.3 261.0 2009 2034 2025 Local

27 33
Contra 
Costa

22613 SWAT CCTA
Widen and extend major streets, and improve interchanges and intersections 
in southwest Contra Costa County (including widening Camino Tassajara)

30.0 42.0 2020 Local 30.0 32.0 42.0 2019 2021 2020 Local

28 34
Contra 
Costa

94532 SWAT SWAT
Gateway Lamorinda Traffic Program (including carpool lots, road 
improvements, pedestrian accommodation, signal coordination, safety 
improvements, guardrails, and slide repairs)

5.0 5.0 2014
Measure C: $2.4; Measure J: 

$2.8
4.7 5.0 5.0 2017 2017 2017 Local

35
Contra 
Costa

98134 SWAT County Widen Dougherty Road to 6 lanes from Red Willow to Contra Costa County line 72.0 72.0 2013 Development Fees   completed

29
Contra 
Costa

NEW SWAT Lafayette
Mt. Diable Blvd PDA West Gateway Traffic Management (Non‐Capacity 
Increasing)

5.2 5.5 6.0 2021.0 2021.0 2021 Local

30
Contra 
Costa

NEW SWAT Danville
San Ramon Valley Blvd Lane Additions (2 to 4 lanes) ‐ Jewel Terrace to Podva 
Rd

0.4 0.4 0.4 2016 2018 2017 Local

31
Contra 
Costa

NEW SWAT SWAT
Lamorinda Bicycle and Pedestrian Connectivity Program (Including sidewalk 
gap closures, bicycle connection to transit locations)

10.0 10.9 11.4 2019 2021 2020 Local

Page 1 of 1 45

adillard
Text Box
ATTACHMENT A



FINANCIALLY CONSTRAINED LIST OF PROJECTS (SWAT)  

                  2013 RTP Costs and Funding                              Updated 2017 RTP Costs and Funding

New No. Old No. County RTP ID Subregion Sponsor Project Description
Cost (2011 

$)
Cost (YOE 

$)

Estimated 
Mid Year of 
Construction

Updated Committed Funding (list all 
sources and amounts)

Requested 
Discretionary 

Funds 
(Funding 
Shortfall)

Updated Cost 
(2014 $)

Updated Cost 
(2017 $)

Updated Cost 
(YOE $)

Start Year of 
Construction/

Ops

End Year of 
Construction/

Ops

Estimated Mid 
Year of 

Construction

Updated Committed 
Funding (list all 

sources and amounts)

Updated 
Request for 
Discretionary 

Funds 
(Funding 
Shortfall) Notes

1 0
Contra 
Costa

21225 CCTA CCTA
Improve regional and local pedestrian and bicycle system, 
including constructing overcrossings, expanding sidewalks, 
and expanding facilities

70 97 2025 Measure J and others:  $57 40
80 85 97 2020 2030 2025

Measure J and others: 
57 40

2 0
Contra 
Costa

240074 ALL BART

Station Capacity Expansion ‐‐ includes vertical circulation, 
emergency stairs, platform expansion, add'l faregates, etc.  
BART Stations, Parking and Access (station modernization, 
TOD infrastructure, system capacity, access, parking, etc.)

92.0 127.0 2020 None 127 111.5 119.0 127.0 2018 2022 2020 None 127

3 1
Contra 
Costa

230693 CCTA CCTA Local Streets and roads maitenance 3558 4932 2025 4299 644 4055 4328.6 4932 2020 2030 2025 4299 644

46 33
Contra 
Costa

22352 SWAT CCTA/San Ramon
Construct direct access ramps in the vicinity of Norris Canyon 
Rd, San Ramon

91 101.6 2016 Measure J: $13.3M, Local: $34.4 53.9 101.6 105 110 2020 2022 2021
Measure J: 20.6, Local: 

42.4
47  

34
Contra 
Costa

22602 SWAT CCTA/Danville
Construct I‐680 auxiliary lanes in both directions from 
Sycamore Valley Road to Crow Canyon Road

32.3 34.0 2013 Measure C: $14.9 20.0 Completed

47 35
Contra 
Costa

230307 SWAT County

Widen Camino Tassajara Road from 2 lanes to 4 lanes, 
including shoulders and bicycle lanes in both directions from 
Windemere Parkway to the Alameda/Contra Costa 
Countyline.

13 14.3 2020 Developer Fees: $7M 7.3 41.3 15.4 16.6 2020 2020 2020 Developer Fees: 8.5 8.3

48 36
Contra 
Costa

98196 SWAT Orinda
Construct auxiliary lanes on Route 24 from Gateway 
Boulevard to Brookwood Road/Moraga Way

6.0 7.3 2020 ‐ 7.3 6.5 6.9 7.3 2020 2022 2021 none 7.3

49
Contra 
Costa

NEW SWAT Lafayette
PDA Core Area Traffic Improvement Measures (Prelim. 
Engineering)

16.1 17.2 20 2023 2025 2024 none 20

50
Contra 
Costa

NEW SWAT Moraga St. Mary's Rd/Rheem/Bollinger Canyon Roundabouts 6.6 7.0 7 2016 2018 2017 Measure J: 0.5 6.5

51
Contra 
Costa

NEW SWAT County

Widen Camino Tassajara to meet two lane rural road 
standards with sufficient shoulder width to provide bike 
lanes to improve safety, from Blackhawk Drive to 
Windemere Parkway.

3.0 3.2 3.4 2018 2018 2018 Developer Fees: 1 2.4

37
Contra 
Costa

240629 SWAT San Ramon
Bollinger Canyon Road Widening from Alcosta to San Ramon 
Valley Boulevard

7.3 10.3 2012 Local: $7.3M 3.0
Moved to Committed 

List
Subtotal 91.5 91.5

Page 1 of 1 46



VISION LIST OF PROJECTS (SWAT)
2013 RTP Costs and Funding                 Updated 2017 RTP Costs and Funding

New 
No.

Old 
No. RTP ID Subregion Sponsor Project Description Cost (2011 $) YOE ($)

Mid Yr of 
Construction Funding Shortfall

Fund 
Sources/Amounts

Updated 
Cost         

(2014 $)

Updated 
Cost 

(2017 $)

Updated 
Cost (YOE 

$)

Start Year of 
Construction/

Ops

End Year of 
Construction/O

ps
Mid Yr of 

Construction

Updated 
Funding 
Shortfall

Fund 
Sources/Amounts

1 1 22371 CCTA CCTA Park & Ride Lots for the support of Regional Express Bus Service 16.5 20 2020 20 none 16 17 20 2020 2030 2025 20
29 29 21036 SWAT CCTA/SWAT Selected additional I‐680 auxilliary lanes south of I‐680/24 interchange 16.5 20 2020 20 none 18.4 19.6 20 2020 2020 2020 20

‐ 30 22375 SWAT CalTrans SR24 and I‐680 Traffic Operation System (TOS) and fiber optic cable project
4.8 5 2013 5

none complete

30 31 240168 SWAT Lafayette
Downtown Multipurpose Pathway ‐‐ construct a pedestrian and bicycle pathway along the 
EBMUD Aqueduct and Caltrans ROW between Risa Road and Brown 

6.3 8.5 2025 8.5 none 6.8 7.5 10.0 2020 2022 2021 10.0

‐ 32 240626 SWAT San Ramon Iron Horse Trail Pedestrian Overcrossing at Bollinger Canyon Road
9.1 15.3 2035 15.3

none
included in general 
category in FC list

32 33 240630 SWAT Danville Iron Horse Trail Pedestrian Overcrossing at Sycamore Valley Road 7.0 11.9 2035 11.9 none 7.0 9.0 11.9 2035 2037 2036 11.9

‐ 34 240634 SWAT San Ramon Iron Horse Trail Pedestrian Overcrossing at Crow Canyon Road
5.8 9.7 2035 9.7

none
included in general 
category in FC list

33 35
240030 SWAT BART

Expansion Vehicles ‐‐ purchase 225 additional vehicle to accommodate future ridership
58.9 71.6 2020 71.6

none
58.9 62.9 71.6 2020 2020 2020 71.6

34 36
240069 SWAT BART

Security ‐‐ projects necessary to improve or enhance BART patron and system security
11.0 13.4 2020 13.4

none
11.8 12.6 13.4 2020 2020 2020 13.4

35 37
240070 SWAT BART

BART System Capacity ‐‐ Investments include train control mods, traction power upgrade,3rd 
rail feeder cables, improved ventilation, etc. 10.0 12.2 2020 12.2

none
10.7 11.4 12.2 2020 2020 2020 12.2

36 38
240074 SWAT BART

Station Capacity Expansion ‐‐ includes vertical circulation, emergency stairs, platform expansion, 
add'l faregates, etc. at lamorinda county stations 7.3 8.9 2020 8.9

none
7.8 8.3 8.9 2020 2020 2020 8.9

37 39
240071 SWAT BART

Station Access ‐‐ Combines smart growth/TOD, transit connectivity, bicycle, pedestrian, signage, 
parking (except at Lafayette and Orinda BART), and other access modes to meet growing 
ridership demand  43.5 52.9 2020 52.9

none
46.4 49.5 52.9 2020 2020 2020 52.9

38
240337 SWAT County Connection Increase bus service frequency to BART stations (20 years) 52.8 57.5 70.0 2017 2037 2027 70.0

39
NEW SWAT

Orinda Orinda Downtown Intersection Operational Improvements at Hwy 24 on/offramps at Camino 
Pablo and Brookwood Road. 38.6 41.2 48.0 2023 2025 2024 48.0

40
NEW SWAT

CCTA/SWAT/ TRANSPAC I‐680 Corridor Transit Investments
353.0 376.8 500.0 2028 2032 2030 500.0

41
NEW SWAT

County
Realign and widen Camino Tassajara Road from 2 lanes to 4 lanes, from Blackhawk Drive to 
Windemere Parkway. 31.0 33.1 34.0 2020 2020 2020 30.0 Developer Fees: $4

42   NEW SWAT Lafayette PDA Core Area Traffic Improvement Measures (Construction)           160.9 171.8 200.0 2023 2025 2024 200.0

Page 1 of 1 47



OTHER PROJECTS THAT FALL UNDER PROJECT NOS. 0 or 1  IN "FINANCIALLY‐CONSTRAINED" LIST

No County RTP ID Subregion Sponsor Project Description Cost (2011 $) Cost (YOE $)

Estimated Mid 
Year of 

Construction

Updated 
Committed 

Funding (list all 
sources and 
amounts)

Requested 
Discretionary 
Funds (Funding 

Shortfall)
Updated Cost 

(2014 $)
Updated Cost 

(2017 $)
Updated Cost 

(YOE $)

Start Year of 
Construction/O

ps

End Year of 
Construction/O

ps

Estimated Mid 
Year of 

Construction

Updated 
Committed 

Funding (list all 
sources and 
amounts)

Updated 
Request for 
Discretionary 
Funds (Funding 

Shortfall) Notes

0 Contra Costa 21225 CCTA CCTA
Improve regional and local pedestrian and bicycle system, 
including constructing overcrossings, expanding sidewalks, 
and expanding facilities

70 97 2025
Measure J and 
others:  $57

40

1 Contra Costa 230693 CCTA CCTA Local Streets and roads maintenance 3558 4932 2025 4299 644

Projects Below fall underthe general categories above

Contra Costa   SWAT San Ramon
Iron Horse Trail Pedestrian Overcrossing at Bollinger Canyon 
Road

9.1 15.3 2035 None 14.0 14.9 15.3 2018 2018 2018 none 15.3
Falls under 
Project No. 0

Contra Costa SWAT San Ramon
Iron Horse Trail Pedestrian Overcrossing at Crow Canyon 
Road

5.8 9.7 2035 None 8.8 9.4 10.0 2020 2020 2020 none 10
Falls under 
Project No. 0

Contra Costa   SWAT County Pedestrian Safety Improvements Through Downtown Alamo 3.6 3.9 4.5 2020 2020 2020
Measure J: 
$1.2M

3.3
Falls under 
Project No. 0

Contra Costa SWAT County Tice Valley Ped/Bike Improvements 4 4.3 4.5 2019 2020 2019
Developer 
Fees $0.5 M

4
Falls under 
Project No. 0

Contra Costa SWAT County Miranda Avenue Ped/Bike Improvements 1.3 1.4 1.5 2020 2020 2020
Developer 
Fees: 0.2

1.3
Falls under 
Project No. 0

Contra Costa Countywide County Bike/Pedestrian Network completion 4.0 4.3 4.3 2017 2017 2017 Local: $0.4 3.6
Falls under 
Project No. 0

Contra Costa SWAT Danville Diablo Road Circulation Improvements 4.0 4.3 4.4 2018 2020 2019
Local/Meas. 
C:  $1.1M

3.3
Falls under 
Project No. 0

Contra Costa SWAT County Norris Canyon Road guard rail and retaining wall 1.1 1.2 1.4 2019 2019 2019 Local $200k 1.2
Falls under 
Project No. 1

Contra Costa SWAT County Left turn pocket on Danville Blvd at Hemme Avenue 0.5 0.5 0.7 2020 2020 2020
Developer 
Fees 0.2

0.5
Falls under 
Project No. 1

Contra Costa   Countywide County
Upgrade infrastructure in PDA's to prepare for targeted 
growth.

          3.2 3.4 3.6 2018 2020 2019 Local: $0.4 3.6
Falls under 
Project No. 0 

                 2013 RTP Costs and Funding                              Updated 2017 RTP Costs and Funding

48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6.B 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



Item 1 Attachment82



Item 1 Attachment
83



Item 1 Attachment84



Item 1 Attachment
85



$ millions % Central (a) West (b) Southwest (c) East(d)

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
1

1. Caldecott Tunnel Fourth Bore 125 6.3% 62.5 62.5

2. BART - East Contra Costa Rail Extension 150 7.5% 150.0

3. State Route 4 East Widening 125 6.3% 125.0
4. Capital Corridor Improvements including Rail Stations at Hercules 

and Martinez 15 0.8% 7.5 7.5

5. East County Corridors: Vasco Rd. SR4 Bypass, Byron, Hwy, Non 

Freeway SR4 94.5 4.7% 94.5

6. Interchange Improvements on I-680 & State Route 242 36 1.8% 36.0

7. I-80 Carpool Lane Extension and Interchange Improvements 30 1.5% 30.0

8. I-680 Carpool Lane Gap Closure/Transit Corridor Improvements 100 5.0% 75.0 25.0

9. Richmond Parkway 16 0.8% 16.0

SUBTOTAL 691.5 34.7% 181.0 53.5 87.5 369.5

COUNTYWIDE CAPITAL AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAMS

10. BART Parking, Access and Other Improvements 41 2.1% 12.0 15.0 3.0 11.0

11. Local Streets Maintenance & Improvements2 360 18.0% 108.0 82.8 79.2 90.0

12. Transportation for Livable Communities Project Grants2 100 5.0% 29.0 24.0 18.0 29.0

13. Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities3 30 1.5% 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5

SUBTOTAL 531 26.6% 151.5 124.3 102.7 132.5

OTHER COUNTYWIDE PROGRAMS

14. Bus Services4
100 5.0% 24.0 52.0 15.0 9.0

15. Transportation for Seniors & People with Disabilities4 100 5.0% 25.0 35.0 17.0 23.0

16. Express Bus4 86 4.3% 20.0 40.0 20.0 6.0

17. Commute Alternatives (Transportation Demand Management) 20 1.0% 5.8 4.8 3.6 5.8

18. Congestion Management, Transportation Planning, Facilities & Services 60 3.0%

SUBTOTAL 366 18.3% 74.8 131.8 55.6 43.8

(continued to next page)

Existing Measure J Transportation Sales Tax Expenditure Plan

Table of Expenditure Plan Allocations

MJ Allocation Distribution by Sub-region

86



$ millions % Central (a) West (b) Southwest (c) East(d)

SUBREGIONAL PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

19. Additional Bus Transit Enhancements4
68.5 3.4% 24.0 44.5

20. Additional Transportation for Seniors and People with Disabilities4
23 1.2% 10.0 13.0

21. Safe Transportation for Children4 (Lamorinda and San Ramon Valley 

School Bus Programs, West County Low Income Student Bus Pass 

Program, Central County School Access Programs, Pedestrian and 

Bicycle Improvements, etc.) 90.9 4.5% 10.0 14.5 66.4

22. Ferry Service in West County4
45 2.3% 45.0

23. Additional Pedestrian, Bicycle, and Trail Facilities 41.8 2.1% 20.0 11.0 10.8

24. Major Streets: Traffic Flow, Safety and Capacity Improvements 80.4 4.0% 48.0 14.4 18.0

25. Additional Transportation for Livable Communities Project Grants5
8 0.4% 8.0

26. Additional Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities 0.8 0.0% 0.8

27. Capitol Corridor Rail Station Improvements at Martinez 2.5 0.1% 2.5

28. Subregional Transportation Needs 30.6 1.5% 16.2 6.0 4.7 3.7

SUBTOTAL 391.5 19.5% 130.7 142.8 96.3 21.7

OTHER

29. Administration 20 1.0%

Central (a) West (b) Southwest (c) East(d)

Specific Projects and Programs (Total)6
1900 538.0 452.4 342.1 567.5

     Population Share (2020 Estimate) of Total 29.0% 24.0% 18.0% 29.0%

     % allocated to Projects and Programs in subregion 28.3% 23.8% 18.0% 29.9%

     % of "Fair Share" of Projects and Programs 97.6% 99.2% 100.0% 103.0%

MJ Allocation Distribution by Sub-region

87



Notes:
1: Funding is for both capital improvements and costs incurred to 

accelerate delivery into the early years of the program (2009-2010 

through 2015-2016).
2. Actual funding levels will be determined by formula: FOR 18% Local 

Street Maintenance and Improvements funds, annually; for TLC, every 

three to five years.

3. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities improvements are also eligible to be 

funded from the Transportation for Livable Communities Project Grants, 

Local Streets and Roads Maintenance & Improvements, and Major 

Streets: Traffic Flow, Safety, and Capacity Improvements categories. $20 

million out of $30 to be made available countywide. Remainder ($10 

million) to be divided by subregion.

4. Transit Operators are required to set aside up to 3% of their annual 

allocation as a reserve to offset potential future revenue downturns.
5. A summary of the Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 

program is included in Part IV of the Measure J Sales Tax Expenditure 

Plan

6. "Total" excludes $20 million for Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail facilities, 

$60 million for Congestion Management, Transportation Planning, 

Facilities & Services, and $20 million for Administration).

88



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7 
 

 

 

 

 

89



0

90



91



92



93



94



95



 
Phone: 925.674.7832        Fax: 925.674.7258      jamar.stamps@dcd.cccounty.us      www.transplan.us 

 
G:\Transportation\Committees\TRANSPLAN\TPLAN_Year\2014-15\summary reports\TRANSPLAN Meeting Summary CCTA 6_11_15.doc 
File: Transportation > Committees > CCTA > TRANSPLAN > 2015 

 

TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE 
EAST COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
Antioch • Brentwood • Oakley • Pittsburg • Contra Costa County 
30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA 94553  
 
June 12, 2015 
 
Mr. Randell H. Iwasaki, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
 

Dear Mr. Iwasaki: 
 

This correspondence reports on the actions and discussions during the TRANSPLAN Committee meeting 
on June 11, 2015. 
 
RECEIVE presentation on Transportation Expenditure Plan (“TEP”). Hisham Noeimi, CCTA staff, 
delivered a presentation on the TEP process. CCTA is in their stakeholder outreach process to educate 
and inform on the history and success of Measures C and J, and the impetus for expanding or augmenting 
the TEP. The TRANSPLAN TAC will begin developing East County’s TEP at the June TAC meeting and 
will present a draft TEP to the Committee in July. A subcommittee of TRANSPLAN (Taylor – 
Brentwood, Ohlson – Pittsburg, Weber – Brentwood) was formed to handle TEP matters throughout the 
process.   
 
The next regularly scheduled TRANSPLAN Committee meeting will be on Thursday, July 9, 2015 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Tri Delta Transit offices in Antioch. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Jamar Stamps, TRANSPLAN Staff 
 
c: TRANSPLAN Committee 
 A. Dillard, SWAT/TVTC 
 A. Tucci-Smith, TRANSPAC 
 J. Nemeth, WCCTAC 

D. Rosenbohm, CCTA 
J. Townsend, EBRPD 
D. Dennis, ECCRFFA 

 

96



 
Phone: 925.674.7832        Fax: 925.674.7258      jamar.stamps@dcd.cccounty.us      www.transplan.us 

 
G:\Transportation\Committees\TRANSPLAN\TPLAN_Year\2015-16\summary reports\TRANSPLAN Meeting Summary CCTA 7_9_15.doc 
File: Transportation > Committees > CCTA > TRANSPLAN > 2015 

 

TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE 
EAST COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
Antioch • Brentwood • Oakley • Pittsburg • Contra Costa County 
30 Muir Road, Martinez, CA 94553  
 
July 10, 2015 
 
Mr. Randell H. Iwasaki, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority (“CCTA”) 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
 

Dear Mr. Iwasaki: 
 

This correspondence reports on the actions and discussions during the TRANSPLAN Committee meeting 
on July 9, 2015. 
 
APPROVE the East County 2017 Draft Regional Transportation Plan (“RTP”) project list. 
TRANSPLAN staff delivered a presentation on the TRANSPLAN Technical Advisory Committee’s 
(“TAC”) DRAFT RTP project lists. The TRANSPLAN Committee (“Committee”) upheld the TAC’s 
recommendation unanimously approving the DRAFT RTP project lists and authorized TRANSPLAN 
staff to forward the DRAFT RTP project lists to CCTA for consideration.  
 
APPROVE Draft East County Transportation Expenditure Plan (“TEP”). TRANSPLAN staff 
delivered a presentation on the TRANSPLAN TAC’s DRAFT TEP for East County. The Committee 
made specific changes to the projected capital and program funding allocations. Following the discussion, 
the Committee upheld the TAC’s recommendation unanimously approving the DRAFT TEP, with 
changes, and authorized TRANSPLAN staff to forward the DRAFT TEP to CCTA for consideration.  
 
The next regularly scheduled TRANSPLAN Committee meeting will be on Thursday, August 13, 2015 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Tri Delta Transit offices in Antioch. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Jamar Stamps, TRANSPLAN Staff 
 
c: TRANSPLAN Committee 
 A. Dillard, SWAT/TVTC 
 A. Tucci-Smith, TRANSPAC 
 J. Nemeth, WCCTAC 

D. Rosenbohm, CCTA 
J. Townsend, EBRPD 
D. Dennis, ECCRFFA 

 

97



 

 

 
 
June 11, 2015 
 
 
Mr. Randell Iwasaki, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100   
Walnut Creek CA 94597 
 
RE:  WCCTAC Board Meeting Summary  
 
Dear Randy: 
 
The WCCTAC Board, at its May 29, 2015 meeting, took the following actions that may be 
of interest to CCTA: 
 

1. Approved all Measure J 20b claims for paratransit providers as follows: East Bay 
Paratransit Consortium, WestCAT, City of Richmond, City of El Cerrito, and City of 
San Pablo.   

 
2. Reviewed and approved Draft FY16 Budget, Dues Structure and Work Program 

for release to member agencies.   
 

3. Received a presentation from EMC Research on recent polling data for the West 
County sub-area. 

 
4. Received updated status reports on two highway interchange projects; I-80 at 

Central Avenue and I-80 at San Pablo Dam Road. 
 
Sincerely, 

       
 
 

John Nemeth 
Executive Director 
 
 
cc:  Danice Rosenbohm, CCTA; Lynn Overcashier, TRANSPAC; Jamar Stamps, Robert 
Sarmiento, TRANSPLAN; Andy Dillard, SWAT 

 

 

 
El Cerrito 

 

 

 

 

 

Hercules 

 

 

 

 

 

Pinole 

 

 

 

 

 

Richmond 

 

 

 

 

 

San Pablo 

 

 

 

 

 

Contra Costa 

County 

 

 

 

 

AC Transit 

 

 

 

 

 

BART 

 

 

 

 

 

WestCAT 

June 16, 2016 Authority
Meeting Handout
Agenda Item 6.4

98


	061715 full handout packet.pdf
	Handouts Cover Page MM DD 2011.pdf
	031 Attachment C Additional Nominees - Handout.pdf
	04A14.pdf
	04B132.pdf
	061 TRANSPAC Handout.pdf
	062 TRANSPLAN Handout.pdf
	063 SWAT Handout.pdf
	064 ws 05-29-15 Final.pdf




